
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

April 15, 2025 

 

Tatiana Ahlstrand, Senior Transportation Planner 

Regional Planning Coordination 

Caltrans District 1 

PO Box 3700 

Eureka, CA 95502-3700 

 

Dear Tatiana,  

 

Thank you for taking the time to review and provide comments on 

HCAOG’s FY 25-26 Overall Work Program & Budget.    

 

Please find the attached Comment Matrix, which includes HCAOG’s 

responses to the requests that were made.    

 

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Debbie Egger 
Debbie Egger 

Interim Executive Director 

 

Email cc: Catharine Crayne  

 

Enclosure: Comment Matrix 
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Members:  

City of Arcata 

City of Blue Lake  

City of Eureka 

City of Ferndale 

City of Fortuna  

City of Rio Dell  

City of Trinidad 

County of Humboldt 

http://www.hcaog.net/

